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 14 Jul 17 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  AIRLIFT/TANKER (A/TA), SR/VP A/TA BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN TURN 
 
FROM:  LT MOLLY R. SPARKS, 99 LRS/LGRDX, 6255 DEPOT RD, NELLIS AFB 
 
SUBJECT:  Charter of the Black Flag Chapter, 6155 McGough Pkwy, Nellis Air Force Base, Nevada 89191 
 
1.  It is requested that the Airlift/Tanker Association, Board of Directors, review the status of requirements 
and consider chartering local chapter at Nellis AFB, NV under the name Black Flag Chapter.  
 
2.  Our local market survey has indicated there is the required number of personnel with intention of 
becoming charter members.  In addition, we have fulfilled the portfolio of requirements set forth by the 
“Airlift/Tanker Association Chapter Handbook.”  This includes providing chapter name, selection of 
chapter officers, chapter charter and chapter membership list.      
  
3. Included are the required documents and list of officers by position, (see attached).   
 
 
 
 
       MOLLY R. SPARKS 

CHARTER PRESIDENT, A/TA, Black Flag Chapter 
1 Lt, USAF 
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